NEW MEXICO ENERGY, MINERALS and
NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

GARY E. JOHNSON Lori Wrotenbery
Governor Director
Jennifer A. Salisbury Oil Conservation Division

Cabinet Secretary

November 14, 2000

Threshold Development Company

c/o  William F. Carr Telefax No. (505) 983-6043
P. O. Box 2208

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504-2208

Re: Case No. 12386: Application of Threshold Development
Company for compulsory pooling, Lea County, New Mexico.

Dear Mr. Carr:

Reference is made to your letter dated November 13, 2000 requesting further
continuance of the above-described matter (sixth since it first appeared on the April 20, 2000
docket). Due to scheduling irregularities and Division workload this case will be continued
to the December 21, 2000 Examiners Hearing. In addition, no further continuances beyond
the December 21 hearing will be allowed. Thank you for your cooperation.

Sincerely, ,

Michael E. Stogner
Chief Hearing Officer/Engineer

cc:  File: Case File 12386
Florene Davidson - NMOCD, Santa Fe
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